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Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: RE: R.13-09-011 Demand Response: Workshops versus Evidentiary Hearings -
NRDC Response
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Dear Judge Hymes,

NRDC agrees that most of the issues identified in this proceeding would be better addressed
through workshops and would therefore be willing to waive cross examination at evidentiary
hearings. However, if your final determination is that some or all issues should be addressed
through evidentiary hearings, then NRDC reserves the right to cross examine witnesses on the
issues reserved for hearings.

NRDC respectfully requests that written presentations at workshops be incorporated into the
record by ruling, unless the presenting party objects. Oral statements at the workshop should
likewise be transcribed for the record. Incorporating information into the record would make a
more robust record and should make it easier to write post-workshop comments.

Thank you for your consideration.

Pierre Bull
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